
OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
AGENDA 
June 28, 2018 

6:30 PM 

 City Council Chamber, 3rd Floor 

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland California 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order  
Thomas Lloyd Smith 
 

II. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
Thomas Lloyd Smith 

 
III. Welcome and Open Forum (2 minutes per speaker)  

Thomas Lloyd Smith will welcome and call public speakers. 
 

IV. Approval of Draft Commission Meeting Minutes  
for June 14th, 2018 
Thomas Lloyd Smith will offer the draft minutes for approval by the Commission. 
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action 

 

V. Oakland Police Department Report (~10 minutes) 
Chief Anne Kirkpatrick will provide a follow-up report on demographics for OPD’s 180th Basic 
Academy, beginning May 21, 2018, residency for sworn personnel, and information about 
OPD Youth Outreach visit to Patton Academy. 
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 

 
VI. Training:  Cultural Conditioning, Implicit Bias, and Racial Profiling (~45-60 minutes) 

Title:  Creating Safer and More Welcoming Neighborhoods  
Presenters:  Debra Israel and Joan Lohman, Neighbors for Racial Justice    
The presentation will discuss assumptions about race, bias, fear of crime, and the impact on 
people.  It will also include strategies for communities to avoid bias and racial profiling in 
crime prevention efforts.  
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 

 
VII. Recess (6 minutes) 

 
VIII. Oakland Police Commission Enabling Ordinance   

The City Council approved the Oakland Police Commission enabling ordinance at its meeting 
on the Tuesday, June 19, 2018.  The Commission will discuss the provisions of the enabling 
ordinance and next steps. 
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action, if any 

 

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070962
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070962
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070963
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070964


 
 
 

IX. Personnel Committee 
Thomas Lloyd Smith will propose that the Commission request City Council approval of an 
Oakland Police Commission Personnel Standing Committee to allow for greater 
transparency and public participation in the Commission’s personnel decisions.   
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c.   Action, if any 

 
X. Notice to the Commission of Community Police Review Agency Cases Proposed for Discipline 

Committee Review or Case Closure   
Interim Director Finnell will provide notice to the Commission of upcoming cases he plans to 
refer to the discipline committee and/or propose for case closure.   
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action, if any 

 
XI. Community Police Review Agency Complaint App 

Interim Director Anthony Finnell will provide follow-up information on the Community 
Police Review Agency App that increases officer accountability by enabling members of the 
public who observe police misconduct to quickly and easily file a complaint against OPD 
officers.  Information will include but not be limited the process and timeline for the app to 
incorporate Spanish language translation and acceptance of positive feedback about police 
officers. 
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 

 
XII. Oakland Police Commission Retreat II 

Thomas Lloyd Smith and Regina Jackson will lead a discussion on the Commission’s second 
retreat including the proposed agenda, training sessions, facilitators, and location. 
a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action, if any 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

 

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related 
accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter, please 
email afinnell@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-7401 or TDD/TTY (510) 238-2007 at least 

five working days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this 
meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.  

Esta reunión es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas 
con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de  en español, Cantones, Mandarín o de 
lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrónico a afinnell@oaklandnet.com o 
llame al 510-238-7401 o 510-238-2007 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la 
reunión.  Se le pide de favor que no use perfumes a esta reunión como cortesía para los que 

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070965
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070965
http://www2.oaklandnet.com/w/OAK070966
mailto:afinnell@oaklandnet.com
mailto:afinnell@oaklandnet.com


 
tienen sensibilidad a los productos químicos.   Gracias. 

 會場有適合輪椅出入設施。需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 

請在會議前五個工作天電郵 afinnell@oaklandnet.com 或致電 (510) 238-7401 或 (510) 

238-2007 TDD/TTY。請避免塗搽香氛產品，參加者可能對化學成分敏感。 

Because some persons are sensitive to certain chemicals, persons attending this meeting 
are requested to refrain from wearing scented products. 

 

mailto:afinnell@oaklandnet.com


  DRAFT 

1 

 
CITY OF OAKLAND 

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
 

Meeting Minutes 
  

Thursday, June 14, 2018 
6:00 PM 

Special Meeting 
East Oakland Youth Development Center 

8200 International Blvd., Oakland, CA 94621 
 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Ginale Harris 

 
The meeting started at 6:10 p.m. 

 
II. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

Ginale Harris 
 

Commissioners present:  Mubarak Ahmad (arrived 6:28 pm); José Dorado, Ginale 
Harris, Regina Jackson, Mike Nisperos,  
Edwin Prather, and Thomas Smith (arrived at 6:30 pm).  Quorum was met. 
 
Alternate Commissioner present:  Maureen Benson. 
 
Alternate Commissioner excused:  Andrea Dooley. 

 
Counsel Meredith Brown. 
 

 
III. Welcome and Open Forum (2 minutes per speaker) 

Ginale Harris welcomed and called public speakers. 
 

R. Jackson thanked everyone for attending the first community meeting of the  
Oakland Police Commission.  We are in the East Oakland Youth Development Center 
(EOYDC). 
 
Camille Batiste, incoming freshman at USF. She is a participant and youth instructor at 
EOYDC.  She spoke about her experience growing up – born and raised in East 
Oakland.  She didn’t have close interaction with police officers.  Her first memory of 
officers was when Oscar Grant unfortunately died.  While growing up, she was taught 
that people aren’t born bad – they don’t have the tools or the resources to utilize their 
goodness or to perform their best.  By inviting officers to come in and speak at the 
agency and having discussions helps her.  She said that the officers that walk down  
the street are just like everyone. 
 
Assata Olugbala spoke about the officer-involved shooting on March 11, 2018  
of Joshua Pawlik.  The only thing she knows about this gentleman was that he was  
32 years old and white.  He was lying on the ground.  The fire department had to be 
called because someone observed him on the ground and when the fire department 
arrived, it was believed that he had a weapon near his body.  The police came in and 
that is where it ends.  She is aware that in San Francisco whenever there is a police 
shooting, a certain number of days after that shooting, there is a public meeting held 



 

2 

with the community where the police attend and give information to the public about 
that shooting, as much as they can.  We have no information about Joshua Pawlik.   
She suggested that something must happen that whenever there is a police shooting 
information is made available so that transparency and accountability begins the 
process.  Ms. Olugbala requests that the Commission do what it can for Joshua Pawlik 
and hope that people will embrace this young man.  If something happened to him that 
was irresponsible by the police on their part, let’s hold them accountable.   
 
Rashidah Grinage thanked Commissioners for coming to the “Meet and Greet” the 
Police Commissioners on June 9 at St. Elizabeth’s School.  Ms. Grinage reported that 
the feedback was very positive.  They enjoyed hearing about each of the commissioners 
as a person and why you wanted to serve.  They enjoyed the interaction and the way the 
commissioners responded to their concerns.  On behalf of our Coalition who sponsored 
the event, we want to let you know that it was a great success and we hope that you 
benefited as well. 
 
Gene Hazzard spoke about process and the City Charter [referenced Sections 305(e), 
503, and 604(b)(10)].  He asked that the Commission seek assistance to determine 
clarification of these Sections.  He left written information with the Commission. 
 
Lorelei Bosserman, member of the Coalition for Police Accountability, encouraged 
everyone to contact members of the City Council before the June 19 meeting and attend 
the meeting (re Enabling Ordinance).  In particular, advocate for the suggestions that 
you have made for change in the Enabling Ordinance (especially who your legal 
counsel reports to).  She will attend and encourages others to attend.   
 
Mary Vail regarding the process (IG; reporting relationships between Agency Director, 
IG, Counsel, Commission, etc.).  She asked everyone to show up to the City Council 
meeting on Tuesday, June 19. 
 
Rodney Horn regarding bridging the gap between the police and the community.   
What more can we do to reach out to the youth who are the future? 
 

 
IV. Approval of Draft Commission Meeting Minutes 

for May 24, 2018 
Thomas Lloyd Smith will offered the draft minutes for approval by the Commission. 
 
a. Discussion 

 
E. Prather referenced ITEM 4, Page 1, Item IV(a), Lines 1 and 2 that -  E. Prather  
be corrected to E. Prather – It should read “T. Prather be corrected to E. Prather.” 
 
Chair T. Smith joined the meeting. 
 

b. Public Comment 
 
No public comment. 

 
c. Action 

 
MOTION (E. Prather) to approve the Minutes subject to the correction and  
seconded (J. Dorado).  The vote was Aye: 7 (Ahmad, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, 
Nisperos, Prather, and Smith); Opposed: 0; Abstained: 0.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   



 

3 

 
 

V. Training:  Legal Rights of Civilians When Dealing with Police 
Presenter:  John L. Burris, Attorney-At-Law 
Recognizing widespread confusion about citizen rights, this presentation thoroughly 
details the legal rights of civilians when dealing with police.  The presentation also 
addresses issues of racial profiling, rising incarceration rates, and civil rights litigation, 
particularly in the context of police misconduct, and racial and sexual discrimination.  
John Burris has practiced law for more than 40 years.  He is known for his work in  
Civil Rights with an emphasis on police misconduct excessive force cases raising 
federal questions under Federal Code Section 1983.  
 
a. Discussion 

 
Chair T. Smith introduced John Burris.  After his presentation, Mr. Burris will take 
questions by Commissioners.  Then we will open questions to the audience. 
 
Mr. Burris thanked everyone for inviting him this evening.  He reported that he 
started/moved into public prominence on this issue based upon a shooting death of 
a 14-year-old boy.  It set the tone – it resulted in the Citizens’ Police Review Board 
coming into being.  He has been addressing issues of police misconduct throughout 
the state ever since then and he has been very active in Oakland and San Francisco.  
He feels like there is unfinished business here for him.  He wants to ensure that the 
people of the community are beneficiary of constitutional policing.  That is 
extraordinarily important to him.  Down through the years he has seen the harm that 
results from it; he has represented over a thousand people in his career, a lot of 
individuals, a lot of pain, and a lot of issues that he has come to grips with.   
 
Mr. Burris said that where you are is a continuation of that process and in bridging 
the gap if you will, narrowing the gap between the community and the police and 
finding the accountability differently by putting it in the hands of the public body 
which is extraordinarily important.  Efforts have been made throughout the country 
in various ways and no perfect situation has developed yet but you as a body are in 
the process of perhaps moving toward a more perfect balance of a relationship 
between the public body and oversight and the community and the police.  
Obviously, the police have to be in a position where they feel that they are receiving 
a fair objective evaluation of their conduct, but at the same time they should know 
that if they do step out of line and they are within reach, that they will be held 
accountable.  That will be up to you.   
 
Mr. Burris stated that what he is charged to do is try to give you some insights into 
what various kinds of legal issues that are presented, most of which he has been 
dealing with in his entire career.  He will go through some of the legal issues,  
civil rights issues and then along the way he will talk about how those issues 
manifest themselves onto an ongoing, day-to-day basis. 
 
Mr. Burris reviewed PowerPoint slides relating to his presentation.   
He spoke about the following:   
First Amendment – Freedom of Assembly 
Fourth Amendment – Arrest, Non-Lethal Force, Deadly Force,  
    Searches (Automobile, Persons, Home)  
State Law (False Imprisonment, False Arrest, Battery)  
Police Defenses – Qualified Immunity  
Police Officers’ Bill of Rights 
 
Mr. Burris offered to respond to questions by Commissioners.   



 

4 

 
M. Ahmad regarding cases that stand out (Alan Blueford and Gary King - unarmed) 
in which officers should have been found guilty and they were not; Mr. Burris 
responded that A. Blueford was armed.  He does not want to discuss cases;  
he is here to provide information to help you understand your evaluations and 
responsibilities as Oakland Police Commissioners.   
 
E. Prather mentioned items the Police Commission is tasked with: critically look at 
general orders, rules engagement, operating procedures of the police department, 
researching issues, and making suggestions on changes to those things – these are 
quite a daunting task and to do it year after year.  A great area to review - Any 
police department’s dealing with the mentally challenged because a lot of 
departments around the country are struggling to catch up with developing 
intelligence on an issue and developing their orders, etc.  Do you have any 
suggestions on identifying the issues that we want to start with and bringing that 
critical analysis together?   
 
Mr. Burris said that the Police Commission’s job is a challenging one.  He reported 
that when he and Jim Chanin got the Riders (Delphine Allen v. City of Oakland), it 
caused the Oakland Police Department to rewrite their policies.  To do that, we 
hired experts; the City had their experts.  We hammered out new policies and 
procedures.  I recognize that even though I have countless cases, I have not been 
involved in the actual writing of it and more importantly I needed to have the 
perspective of the police in making these decisions.  I can only say to you that you 
need to have an expert in the areas that you want; you need to have someone who 
has real experience in it.  I will tell you one thing that I appreciated was – there are 
some real talented/smart people in OPD.  I would talk to them about policy they 
have because but it doesn’t hurt to get their perspective.  You need to have someone 
who has real expertise available to you on a consulting basis; someone who can 
testify in court.  You will need the educational process that you go through to get up 
to speed.  I gave you foundational information.  When you rewrite general orders, 
you cannot just do it.  You must find out if those orders are best practices.  There are 
general practices that exist nationwide that you can get.  Oakland doesn’t 
necessarily deal with best practices from another department.  You want to be able 
to have someone available to assist you when you want to tackle an issue (policy - 
how to deal with the homeless - people under the influence of alcohol or drugs – are 
there any differences).  These are subject matters that you can identify that you want 
to have an impact on, ultimately you will make decisions on things that come before 
you but also if you are in oversight you must get information from the police 
department or issues that come up in public forum regarding items about OPD.   
 
Mr. Burris suggested reading by Ron Davis’s (21st Century Policing Report) from 
the Department of Justice.  He was most concerned with profiling and how do you 
identify people, police misconduct, and what do you do about it.  I wanted to track 
information to me on these kinds of instruments.  The issue you should be 
concerned about is racial profiling and police stops.  Ridiculous stuff.  You could 
look at that.  We need to change the policy on towing people’s cars.   
 
The purpose of the story of the Ferguson Police Department.  The department was 
using traffic violations to fund the City and they would do it on the back of the poor 
people who did not have any money.  So, people would be going to jail – they lost 
their jobs.  Take a look and see if those kinds of problems exist – economic based 
problems.  There are things to do.  Get into a round table and figure out from 
everybody what is the thing that you see in your family members.  Then you go look 
to see if that is a subject or a policy or practice of some kind and maybe you can do 



 

5 

something about it.  You are getting a voice from the people – they are the ones 
being stopped, etc.   
 
R. Jackson said she is very interested in homeless protocol and how African-
Americans have been handcuffed.  Mr. Burris reported that the case has been a real 
challenge.  Racial profiling – dealing with the data, analyze profiling question of 
who gets stopped, who gets searched, which is a huge issue.  The big issue that we 
are working through is a computerized prime system (tracking).  Consistency of 
discipline we have had a lot of conversation about.  Look to see if the use of deadly 
force was proper or not.  The attitudes are changing – functions of leadership.  
Lying officers in court was another aspect.  There had been constant thinking about 
these issues and efforts made.  There are a lot of materials/reports on the Riders case  
(2003 to present); reading if you need to get grounded.   
 
Dr. Jennifer Eberhardt, Professor, Department of Psychology Stanford University, 
has helped with the scientific analysis on the stop data collected on the cars.  It took 
over ten years to get reliable data – police officers were scared of data; we could 
never get consistent data.  The first year, 2014, was when we got consistent data and 
from then it has been push and pull all the way. 
 
G. Harris said that she is interested in the Police Officer’s Bill of Rights, which she 
believes is the one single common denominator that is the reason behind not being 
able to hold the police officers accountable, not only in Oakland but in a lot of cities 
in our nation.  She has been reading articles and is interested in changing the Police 
Bill of Rights.  She believes we must fight to hold police officers accountable.  She 
would like to start change somewhere.  Mr. Burris said that is State law and means it 
is a political process.  We must have legislators, the executive branch, who are 
willing to change.  The police unions have immense power.  It is a challenge. 
 
M. Nisperos asked if a copy of Mr. Burris’s PowerPoint Presentation could be sent 
to the Commission.  It was agreed that it would be sent. 
 

b. Public Comment 
 
Assata Olugbala regarding Commission’s role as participants on the Disciplinary 
Committee.  You concluded that this role is going to play a role in determining 
conduct of officers, etc. to some extent.  The Agency and the Police Chief will 
create a decision on the officers’ misconduct.  The Agency will render a decision if 
there was misconduct.  If there is a difference of opinion and they can’t agree, then 
it goes to three members of this body to weigh in and make a final decision.  The 
problem is they can only look at the document created by the Agency, the document 
created by the Police Chief - they have no ability to create interviews or look at 
other documents.  How effective can they be with that limited capacity to look at the 
evidence?  Mr. Burris said that he can’t answer that question.  He said this is a new 
commission.  I think you are moving in the right direction.  You must do it.  The 
voters of the community voted for it so you have an obligation to try and make it 
work.  There may be flaws in the process that you will figure out over time that this 
is not something that works.   
 
Rashidah Grinage regarding how far to the rear are we with AB931 (Weber) that 
changes the rules about the use of force.  How important do you think having that 
legislation will be in terms of each jurisdiction being able to prosecute police 
officers for deadly force when it was unnecessary and could have been prevented.  



 

6 

Mr. Burris said that the concept is an important one.   
 
Wallace Bey said that he was looking over procedures, etc.  Conduct of the police 
officers – doesn’t say anything about prosecuting them.  Racial profiling is real.  
Probable cause is real.  I want to understand what do we have to do to ensure our 
human rights.  What can we do to hold police accountable to their oath of office?  
Mr. Burris said the process you are doing here now is the next step in that process of 
having an Oversight Commission.  The issues of holding people accountable and 
having them prosecuted is not in our hands. Each individual DA’s office or the 
Attorney General can bring those charges/make those decisions.  You are right, it is 
frustrating, it puts you in a position where you have no recourse. 
 
Lorelei Bosserman expressed interest in the car searching rules.  She did not know 
that you could say no.  Must the police tell you that you have a right?   
Mr. Burris said that was a huge issue in Oakland that the officers must ask 
permission to search.  They may search your car anyway; you can take notes, etc. 
and then it becomes a legal matter.  Ms. Bosserman mentioned that she has seen 
police in Oakland pull a car over and talk to the people a long time, and then the 
driver of the car will get out and go to the trunk and open the trunk – do they have to 
do that?  I have seen that they talk to the people for a long time and the people will 
leave the car and the police will stay there with the car and open the doors, and go 
inside and search the vehicle after the people left.  Mr. Burris said that the 
ransacking of cars becomes an issue – on consent, have some data on how many 
cases were searched without consent.  Cell phone videotaping of police conduct – 
you have the right to do it, however you cannot interfere with the police.  If you 
record oral conversations, that is different – you may have to get permission.   
If they smash the cell phone, etc., you have the right to a lawsuit.   
 

 
VI. Community Police Review Agency Complaint App 

Interim Director Anthony Finnell will provide a demonstration of the Community 
Police Review Agency App that increases officer accountability by enabling members 
of the public who observe police misconduct to quickly and easily file a complaint 
against OPD officers. 
 
a. Discussion 

 
Mr. Finnell reported that the CPRA app went live May 1.  It is a mobile app that you 
can access from any local device and it allows the community to file complaints of 
police misconduct at any time.  It will allow you to upload videos and photographs 
of incidents.  He is now accessing the App through the City of Oakland website.   
Ms. Grinage passed out forms earlier and he will make sure that everyone has them 
later.  It includes the App web address, etc.  
 
Mr. Finnell then gave a live online demonstration of the CPRA App.   
It is self-explanatory.   
 
T. Smith asked about the review/response time for resolution of the complaint.   
Mr. Finnell reported the initial intake will usually take from 30-45 days.  Once the 
Intake Technician has completed their initial review, it comes to him. The complaint 
will either be resolved based on the information they received or it will be assigned 
to an investigator for further investigation.  We are working to complete all 



 

7 

investigations within 180 days (typically now we are completing them in 270-300 
days).  The statutory expiration date is within one year or one year of CPRA 
knowing of the offense.   
 
M. Nisperos said that it seems to me that the only way you can determine if the 
officer is not performing well is if when you take the complaint and there was no 
response to service that you at least investigate when the dispatcher was issued to 
see what the time difference is when the officer received the dispatch and when the 
officer responds, and moving on from there.   
 
M. Nisperos said last time we discussed this I said that in the sense of fairness that 
on the CPRA page that we should also have a place where citizens who are satisfied 
with the service that they received should be able to make comments.  Has that been 
considered.  It has been considered – he will speak with the police department about 
creating similar App to receive compliments of the officers; the agency is set up is 
to conduct investigation for misconduct.  We may have to have further discussion if 
that is the proper place to put receipt of compliments for the officers.  The 
recommendation may be that it be put on the Police Commission App or the Police 
Department’s page as opposed to the Agency’s page.  The Commission needs to 
decide where you want to put that information.  R. Jackson asked that Interim 
Director Finnell make a recommendation at the next meeting to the Commission. 
 
Mr. Finnell reported that the dispatch will go out by its priority; prioritized on most 
serious run.  A report run or run to dust for prints is going to take longer than a run 
in progress.  They get them all at once but they are prioritized by urgency, severity, 
category the dispatch uses.  It is not an officer related issue; it is more a manpower 
or prioritization matter.  G. Harris asked who prioritizes/pools those complaints 
when there is a police shooting and you call and they never show up.  Mr. Finnell 
stated he was unsure.   
 
J. Dorado asked about the App having a button that goes to Spanish and other 
languages.  Mr. Finnell reported that it must go through the City Equal Access 
Department.  They sent him an email today regarding that and unsure when it will 
be done.  We are still processing through the App to work out small/minor bugs and 
once that is done, we will convert information to other languages.  That is on our 
list. 
 
M. Benson thanked Mr. Finnell for the work involved in the App and increased 
access, particularly for youth.  First a question to you around capacity and then pose 
to the Commission to what degree can we set up some beta testing.  R. Jackson and  
I have been doing some work in the community and have identified multiple groups 
of youth, at many middle and high schools, and one comprehensive group that has 
been working with Brooklyn that is already engaged with OPD.  She would like to 
talk to the Commission and create possibility of having some beta testing done by 
the youth because this App can be substantial for that age group.   
 

b. Public Comment 
 
M. Contreras asked if it is true that it takes 45 days before an investigation gets 
started.  Mr. Finnell stated no, it is not 45 days before an investigation is started.  
M. Finnell explained the process – When a complaint is received it is given to the 
Intake Technicians and they pull all PDRDs, information and they review that, etc. 
and a summary is provided to him.   
 
M. Contreras gave an example that he was stopped, officers went through his trunk 
and he said no, and he complained.  He said, “You are telling me that in two weeks 



 

8 

you are going to get back to me and tell me that there is an investigation.  When do I 
hear that my complaint is going somewhere?”  Mr. Finnell said you will receive a 
letter from him within 45 days that we have looked at all the information and will 
provide you a response or if it gets assigned to an investigator for further 
investigation, you will get a letter from him stating which investigator it has been 
assigned to and then they will reach out to you for additional statements/evidence, 
etc. and advise you of the progress at that point. 
 
Rashidah Grinage asked do folks who use the App get a confirmation that you have 
received their complaint?  Mr. Finnell said yes.  How long does that take.   
Mr. Finnell said that is immediate and we will begin investigating.  Ms. Grinage 
commented that like everything else we do; it is only as good as folks know about it.  
The City has a dismal record of not publicizing anything that has to do with civilian 
oversight.  That has been going on for decades and we have been complaining about 
it for decades and there is no promise of any improvement.  The Coalition does 
everything they can do - it is on our website, posted on our social media, fliers 
circulated.  Everyone must do their part to allow folks in the community to know 
that this APP exists.  I am hoping that your Outreach Committee as well as our 
Outreach Committee can make some in roads and it wouldn’t be a bad idea to 
challenge the City and say “look we have come up with this, this is innovative, it is 
important, it will help us do the work we have been assigned to do, will you please 
do a press release or have Council members put it in their newsletters to their 
district – we have to be very assertive about this or this will be the best kept secret.   
 
 

VII. Ad Hoc Committee to Update Rules of Procedure 
The Ad Hoc Committee tasked with updating the Commission’s Rules of Order  
will report its progress and recommendations to the Commission.  
 
a. Discussion 

 
E. Prather reported that at the last meeting we briefly discussed the progress of our 
Ad Hoc Committee on Rules and Procedures.  We discussed a change that was 
made to the Rules of Order and we were unable due to timing issues to provide 
those documents.  Those documents are in your packet today – they include a 
redline version of our original Rules of Order and there is also a new draft of the 
Code of Conduct document.  I think I speak for the Committee when I say we still 
need these documents as working drafts; a couple of days ago we were exchanging 
emails regarding potential tweaks, language, modifications.   
 
The ad hoc committee provided these documents to the Commission and to the 
public as an update.  The Rules of Order – adoption very early in our creation was 
important so that we had Rules to abide by and Rules that governed the way we 
operate.  Adopting for this Amendment as well as for the Code of Conduct will take 
more time.  I would prefer not to rush and that the Rules will develop over a couple 
of meetings; this is a second time in that we had this at least on the Agenda where 
we are discussing them. The Ad Hoc Committee is very interested in hearing public 
comment and comments from Commissioners and having this continued dialogue.  
He asked M. Nisperos or G. Harris if they had anything to add.   
 
M. Nisperos said that he and E. Prather agree with everything said.  It is important 
that I have been provided the draft that you worked very hard on with the assistance 
of the Vice Chair and myself.  I am anxious to hear the feedback of the community 
as well as the other Commissioners.  G. Harris had no comments. 
 
M. Benson mentioned the use of the word respect and there were some other words 



 

9 

in the document that she struggles to understand how they could be measured.  She 
invites a review on how do we create measurable words. 
 
R. Jackson said about measurable around words or at least defining better what the 
terms mean.  There is a Public Ethics Code conduct and perhaps there is an 
opportunity for us to look at so that in creating our own that we make sure that we 
do not miss some real nuggets that are already out there.  I do appreciate that the 
legalese approach or the harder approach is an important doctrine to start from.  It 
will take some time but this is a great first draft.   
 
E. Prather thanked Commissioners for comments. A quick reminder on the creation 
of this document.  These documents, a lot of this language comes from a review of 
Code of Conducts from numerous agencies across the country.  It is on the spectrum 
on the heavier worded side.  We did consider City of Oakland, City of San 
Francisco, and other agencies not having to do with police oversight (PUC, other 
regulatory bodies) on procedures and policies.  There is an art to it to have terms 
that are not artfully defined.  It is not meant to be a rule you break; it is meant to be 
a Code of Conduct that means something that you personally follow.  The document 
can be changed – put out a version that we feel very comfortable with.  If other 
Commissioners have comments or the public, to please send them to the Ad Hoc 
Committee (Vice-Chair Harris, Commissioner Nisperos and myself).  He will 
review all comments/edits.  We will continue to evolve this document.  R. Jackson 
stated that she will be suggesting enforcement.   
 
M. Benson said that we need a process if there is an allegation or someone has 
violated the Code of Conduct.  She suggested more lead time for agendas and an Ad 
Hoc Committee for agendas. 
 
Counsel M. Brown regarding the process for the Rules of Procedure – will there be 
a first and second meeting once there has been a determination as to the final 
version?  T. Smith said it is something that we can consider but at this point we are 
still going through gathering feedback, etc. and no decision has been made so far. 
 
R. Jackson inquired when we need to get those comments (Commissioners and 
Community) in for the next discussion; a deadline to work against.  E. Prather said 
that as of now, there is no deadline.  T. Smith said to send comments as you have 
them.  He will have the Committee consider a target date.  G. Harris said the 
document is a working document in regards to comments.  She said that T. Smith 
sends out things that he asks members for on the agenda so it is like a deadline 
before we submit the agendas and that will give us time to discuss things.   
 

b. Public Comment 
 
No public comment. 
 

c. Action, if any 
 
None. 
 

 
VIII. National Association for Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement Annual 

Conference, St. Petersburg, Florida 
The Commission will determine whether to approve the attendance of certain 
Commissioners and Interim Director Finnell at the National Association for Civilian 
Oversight of Law Enforcement (NACOLE) Annual Conference in St. Petersburg, 
Florida, from September 30 to October 4.  Those approved to attend the conference 



 

10 

shall be reimbursed for their travel and conference expenses in accordance with  
City of Oakland policy.  
 
a. Discussion 

 
T. Smith stated that we have several commissioners who would like to attend and  
Mr. Finnell requested to go.  He asked Commissioners who will attend to raise their 
hands.  He asked Commissioners to review Item 8 in the packet.  He asked 
Commissioners and Mr. Finnell for comments.  He asked for a motion. 
 
Mr. Finnell reported that J. Dorado expressed an interest and he will amend the 
paperwork to add him.  He has information on T. Smith, G. Harris, R. Jackson, and 
E. Prather.  He added that if it is approved, this can go through the process, he will 
still need the vendor paperwork and tax related paperwork from each Commissioner 
within the next 3-4 weeks.   
 

b. Public Comment 
 
No public comment. 
 

c. Action 
 
MOTION that we accept the report and approve the attendance of the 
Commissioners listed as well as Commissioner Dorado to attend the National 
Association of Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement Annual Conference 
September 29 – October 4, 2018 in St. Petersburg, Florida (M. Nisperos) and 
seconded (E. Prather).  The vote was Aye: 7 (Ahmad, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, 
Nisperos, Prather, and Smith).  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
In regards to Mr. Finnell’s attendance, her concern is that she sees a problem with 
him attending the conference and presenting as if he is the person doing the 
oversight.  She has a problem with that.   
 
Mr. Finnell reported that before he answers, he wants to be clear which conference 
do you want to speak on.  T. Smith said the Annual Conference.  Mr. Finnell said 
that he will not present; he is an Executive Officer with NACOLE (Treasurer of the 
Board).  He is required to attend.  T. Smith said that we will deal with this issue in 
the next Agenda Item. 
 
MOTION whether Interim Director A. Finnell will be approved or not approved to 
attend the National Association of Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement Annual 
Conference September 29 – October 4, 2018 in St. Petersburg, Florida (R. Jackson) 
and seconded (M. Ahmad).  The vote was Aye:  6 (Ahmad, Harris, Jackson, 
Nisperos, Prather, and Smith); Opposed: 1 (Dorado); Abstained: 0.   
The motion passed. 
 

 
IX. National Association for Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement Regional 

Training and Networking Event, Seattle, Washington 
The Commission will determine whether to approve the attendance of Interim Director 
Finnell at the National Association for Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement 
(NACOLE) Regional Conference in Seattle, Washington on June 28, 2018.  If approved 
to attend the conference, he shall be reimbursed for his travel and conference expenses 
in accordance with City of Oakland policy.  
 



 

11 

a. Discussion 
 
T. Smith said Mr. Finnell would like to attend the NACOLE Regional Training in 
Seattle.  He said there is a question of Mr. Finnell’s activities.  T. Smith asked Mr. 
Finnell for this information.  Mr. Finnell stated that it is two-fold.  As a Director of 
oversight and as an Executive Officer of NACOLE.  T. Smith asked for the title of 
the presentation.  Mr. Finnell responded that it is Policing and Oversight in 
Sanctuary Cities.  He will be on a four-person panel.   
 
T. Smith asked G. Harris if she has a follow up question.  G. Harris stated that it 
sounds like a commissioner should presenting not Mr. Finnell because he does not 
do oversight the commissioners do oversight.  Her question to Mr. Finnell is, “What 
are you going to be presenting on?”  Mr. Finnell said that he will present on the 
policies that OPD has and how that plays into policing and to addressing the issues 
that come from federal government as it relates to sanctuary cities – what we do and 
how we investigate allegations that may arise from either not properly following the 
policy or misinterpretation of the policy and how all that plays out not only in 
Oakland but also all of California.  T. Smith said to G. Harris if that answers her 
question.  G. Harris said that it does.   
 
R. Jackson suggested that for future conferences, Mr. Finnell provide a narrative of 
the role, subject, and the presentation so that the Commission be fully informed 
about the limitations and perspective he is coming from.  In the future, it would be 
good to have a Commissioner and Mr. Finnell address an issue.  This being a 
national event, it makes sense for Mr. Finnell to attend if you are speaking on the 
policies and frameworks that Oakland is using for sanctuary cities.  
 

b. Public Comment 
 
Lorelei Bosserman said she is upset that some people are giving Mr. Finnell a hard 
time for seeking to attend the NACOLE event when it is totally related to what he 
does (investigations, oversight, etc.).  The fact that he wants to go is a good sign and 
that he is involved in NACOLE already is a good sign.   
 

c. Action 
 
MOTION that Interim Director A. Finnell attend the National Association of 
Civilian Oversight of Law Enforcement Regional Training and Networking event  
in Seattle, Washington on June 28, 2018 (R. Jackson) and seconded (M. Ahmad).   
The vote was Aye:  5 (Ahmad, Jackson, Nisperos, Prather, and Smith);  
Opposed: 2 (Dorado, Harris); Abstained: 0.  The motion passed. 
 
 

X. Adjournment 
 
MOTION to adjourn Jackson and seconded Nisperos.  The vote was  
Aye: 7 (Ahmad, Dorado, Harris, Jackson, Nisperos, Prather, and Smith); Opposed: 0; 
Abstained: 0.  The motion passed.   
 
T. Smith thanked the East Oakland Youth Development Center for hosting the first 
Commission/Community meeting.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:02 pm. 



Oakland Police Oversight Commission
East Oakland Youth Development Center

June 14,  2018

Presented by John L. Burris



First Amendment---Freedom of Assembly
Congress shall make no law……restricting the freedom of speech or the right of the people to peaceably assemble

• First Amendment protection includes the right to peaceful assembly, however the right is not absolute. 
Government can impose reasonable restrictions on time, place, and manner of peaceful assembly. Can not 
restrict content of 

• The First Amendment does not protect speech where there is a clear and present danger of riot, disorder, or 
interference with traffic on public streets, or other immediate threats to public safety or order. Speech that 
incites imminent lawless action or violent action will not protected.

• Police may only break up a demonstration if people are not adhering to the time, place, and manner 
restrictions. A gathering may be dismantled if there is a clear and present danger of riot, disorder, interference 
with traffic on public streets, or other immediate threats to public safety. Papineau v. Parmley, 465 F.3d 46, 56-
57 (2d Cir. 2006).

• Orders to disperse are governed by Cal. Pen. Code § 416, which makes it a crime for refusing to disperse upon 
lawful command. The officers must provide an reasonable escape route,

• The Ninth Circuit has found excessive force where police failed to ensure protestors heard the police order to 
move and wearing riot gear violently shoved, struck with clubs, and fired pepper spray at protestors. Moss v. 
United States Secret Service, 711 F.3d 941 (9th Cir. 2013).  



Fourth Amendment
The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against 
unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon 
probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be 
searched, and the persons or things to be seized.

Detention/Seizure
• The Supreme Court has held that, a seizure occurs when a reasonable person would not “feel 

free to decline the officer’s requests or otherwise terminate the encounter.” Fl. v. Bostick, 501 
U.S. 429 (1991).

• Reasonable suspicion has been defined as something more than a “hunch” but less than 
probable cause.  Reasonable suspicion must be supported by articulable facts. United States v. 
Sokolow, 490 U.S. 1 (1989). 

• Terry Stops- police may briefly detain a person for investigative purposes, so long as the 
officer has reasonable suspicion the person is involved in criminal activity or was involved in a 
reported crime. The investigative stop must be supported by articulable facts. A limited frisk 
of the detainee’s outer clothing may be conducted if there is reasonable suspicion the 
detainee is armed and dangerous. Terry v. Ohio, 392 U.S. 1 (1968).



Fourth Amendment -- Arrest
Arrests- An arrest occurs when the police take a person into custody for 
the purposes of criminal prosecution or interrogation. Police must have 
probable cause for arrest to bring a suspect to the police station against 
the suspect’s will for questioning or fingerprinting.

• Probable cause exists, where an officer has within his knowledge 
reasonably trustworthy facts and circumstances sufficient to warrant a 
reasonably prudent person to believe that the suspect has committed or 
is committing a crime for which arrest is authorized by law. Beck v. Ohio, 
379 U.S. 89 (1964). A detention for an unreasonable period of time can 
turn into an arrest.



Fourth Amendment –Non Lethal Force
Use of Force- An officer may use reasonable force to prevent escape, responding to force, threat of 
bodily harm . Specifically, use of force is justified where there is probable cause that there is a serious 
threat of harm. The threatened harm may be an imminent threat of a weapon or probable cause that a 
past crime was committed with serious physical harm. The force used must be reasonable Graham v. 
Connor, 490 U.S. 386 (1989). Every department including Oakland have general orders, training manuals, 
Peace Officers Standards and Training “POST” that establishes standards for using force

Weapons used by Police:
• Batons
• Flashlights
• Tasers
• Canines
• Pepper Spray
• Bean bag
• Pepper spray
• Carotid hold
• Compliance holds



Fourth Amendment—Deadly Force
Deadly Force- Deadly force may only be initiated if reasonable under the 
circumstances.

• Deadly force, use of gun or any weapon that cause death or bodily injure can be used 
when an officer or another person is threaten with immediate  of loss of life or great 
bodily injury Scott v. Harris, supra. 

• Fleeing suspect: It is  unreasonable for an officer to shoot a fleeing burglar who 
refused to stop when ordered to do so and there was no evidence that the suspect 
was armed or posed a threat of danger to the police or others. Tennessee v. Garner, 
471 U.S. 1 (1985). 

• Determining whether the officer’s use of deadly force was reasonable under a given 
set of circumstances requires a balancing of interests, where the government has 
interests in public and officer safety, in addition to effective law enforcement, and 
the individuals’ interests in the right to life. Officer are trained to stop the threat and 
generally shoot center mass. 



Fourth Amendment:  Searches
Automobile

A stopped automobile by police constitutes a seizure of the driver and passengers. A car may not 
be stopped unless there is at least reasonable suspicion a law has been violated. Brendlin v. Ca., 
551 U.S. 249 (2007).

If stop lawful can order everyone out of car. Permitted to search anyone in car on probation or 
parole

Car search interior of car if observation of contraband in plain sight e.g. drugs, weapons which can 
lead to search drug 

During stop can  create danger by reaching in under seat, glove compartment or “furtive 
movements”

Car can be searched for inventory purposes when driver is being arrested and car is towed.

Driver can refuse consent if officer wants permission to search



Fourth Amendment - Searches
Persons

Terry vs Ohio allows for pat down of a person when stopped by the police 
without a warrant  if the officer has reasonable suspicion that the person is 
armed.  Commonly referred to as “Stop and Frisk”. Reasonable suspicious 
must be supported by articulable facts.

A search of person is permitted as an incident to an arrest

A person probation or parole is subject a search of their person for any 
reason or no reason

Sobriety check points can be set up and can serve as a bases for detention



Fourth Amendment Searches
Home

• Valid search of home requires a warrant signed by a judge
• If no search warrant and there is  probable cause and exigent 

circumstances and in “hot pursuit” of suspected serious felon
• Search warrant should include name, correct address, items, 

name of person looking for.
• Search warrant should indicate time for the search,  
• Warrantless entry can be made to prevent destruction of 

evidence
• Warrantless entry can occur pursuant to a safety check, 

emergency services



State law- False Imprisonment
False imprisonment occurs when a person is unlawfully detained without legal 
process. The cause of action begins accruing immediately following the false 
arrest and the arrestee may file suit at that time.
• Under Cal. Pen. Code § 236, false imprisonment consists of two elements. 

First, the offense occurs when restraint is not authorized by law and, thus 
includes unauthorized taking of person into police custody. People v. Brock, 
220 Cal. App. 2d 605 (1963). Additionally, unreasonable delay in bringing an 
arrested person before a magistrate would constitute the confinement as false 
imprisonment. Kangieser v. Zink, 134 Cal. App. 2d 559 (1955). 

• An officer charged under Cal. Pen. Code § 236, will not be held liable for false 
imprisonment where arrestee is briefly detained in handcuffs and confined to 
the patrol car while the supervisory officer is evaluating a given situation. 
Uganda Knapps v. City of Oakland, 647 F. Supp. 2d 11129 (N.D. Cal. 2009). 



State Law- False Arrest
A valid claim for false arrest arises where a person is arrested 
without a warrant and without probable cause to believe the 
person committed or was committing a crime. 
• The claim is valid even if the officer’s actions were not flagrant 

or malevolent. Joseph v. Rowlen, 402 F.2d 367 (Cal. 1968). 
Specifically. False arrest is the unlawful restraint of a person’s 
liberty, such that the person is held against their will or is taken 
into custody without consent or legal justification to do so. 

• Probable cause is a complete defense to false arrest. 



State law- Battery
Battery by a peace officer is recognized in California, where an individual claims an 
officer harmed her using unreasonable force to execute an arrest, to prevent her 
escape, or to overcome her resistance. 

The person did not consent to the use of force and the person was harmed by the 
force; and the officer’s use of unreasonable force was a substantial factor is causing 
the plaintiff’s harm.

• Determining whether an officer used unreasonable force requires consideration 
of the nature of the crime, whether an immediate threat of harm existed and 
whether the individual actively resisted arrest. Where an officer has engaged in 
unreasonable force, a valid claim of battery may be asserted against the officer. 

• The use of reasonable force by an officer is governed by Cal. Pen. Code § 835(a), 
and the duty of individuals to submit to arrest is governed by Cal. Pen. Code §
834(a). 



Police Defenses- Qualified Immunity
Qualified immunity protects government officials from liability where the elicited conduct violated the 
constitutional rights of an individual while the official was acting under color of state law. 

• Although qualified immunity protects government officials extensively, the Court and the Ninth Circuit 
have found situations in which the immunity is appropriate and situations which it is not. 

• California law regarding absence of government immunity for false arrest is governed by statute, Cal. 
Gov. Code § 820.8. The statute focuses on the nature of the alleged tort, rather than the nature of the 
governmental duties performed by the defendant. Asgari v. City of Los Angeles, 15 Cal. 4th 744 (Cal. 
1997).

• Qualified immunity is analyzed by considering two questions. First, whether there was probable cause 
to arrest, and second, whether it is reasonably arguable that there was probable cause for the arrest 
(whether reasonable officers could disagree about the legality of the arrest such that the arresting 
officer would be entitled to qualified immunity). Rosenbaum v. Washoe County, 663 F.3d 1071, 1076 
(9th Cir. 2011). 

• Substantively, qualified immunity is available when a reasonable officer would not have known his 
actions would violate a constitutional right that was “clearly established” at the time of the incident.

• For  a person to prevail against qualified immunity defense, the person must show the police 
exceeded reasonable bounds, infringed on constitutional rights of the individual, and produced some 
injury or damage. 



Police Officers’  Bill of Rights
• Public Safety Officers Procedural Bill of Rights Act-

Cal. Gov. Code § 3302- No officer shall be prohibited from engaging 
in or required to engage in political activity.
Cal. Gov. Code § 3304- No officer shall be subjected to punitive 
action or denied promotions because of lawful exercise of rights 
afforded. 
• Police are permitted to lawfully take photos and videos of events 

open to the public. California’s right to privacy, however, prohibits 
state and local police from maintaining unnecessary information 
about people. 



Police Officers’ Bill of Rights 
Cal. Gov. Code § 3303- Conditions under which an officer investigation may be interrogated
• Conducted at reasonable hour
• Officer informed of command officer in charge of interrogation prior to being interrogated 
• Shall be informed the nature of investigation 
• Interrogation shall be for reasonable time 

▫ Shall only be subjected to press with consent of officer 
• No existence of coercion or undue influence during interrogation 
• Statements made by the officer during interrogation are not prevented from admissibility in a civil action 
• Interrogation may be recorded 
• Immediate informing of constitutional rights if criminal offense is charged 
• No temporary reassignments 
Cal. Gov. Code § 3307- No officer shall be compelled to submit to a polygraph test against his will; no discipline for 
refusing to take such test.
Cal. Gov. Code § 3308- No officer shall be required or requested to disclose personal items unless required by state 
law or legal procedure.
• Personal items include property, income, assets, sources of income, debts or personal expenditures
Cal. Gov. Code § 3309- No officer shall have his assigned storage locker be searched unless it is in his presence or 
with his consent; valid search warrant permits search 
• no department shall deny or refuse any officer the protections afforded
• Superior court has jurisdiction 
• Injunctive relief shall be rendered if superior court finds public safety department to have violated this provision 



The End











Demographics for OPD’s 180th Basic Academy, beginning May 21st, 2018 
 
Male – 26 (76%) 
Female – 8 (24%) 
 
Hispanic – 13 (38%) 
White – 9 (26%) 
Black – 7 (21%) 
Asian – 5 (15%) 
 
17/34 (50%) are bilingual (Spanish, Mandarin, Hindi, Cambodian, Tagalog, French) 
 
Three POT’s immigrated from abroad and became naturalized United States citizens. 
 
Age range: 21-41 (Average: 28) 
 
Education: 13 BA or higher; 4 AA; 14 some college 
 
Connection to Oakland: six Oakland residents, one of whom was also born in Oakland; an additional four 
born in Oakland; another one went to HS in Oakland; a total of eight currently work in the city of 
Oakland including four who work for OPD (2 cadets, 2 PET’s) 
 
Two POT’s attended Merritt College’s Pre-Academy program. 
 
 



As of 5-1-2018

City Count Percentage

Oakland 74 10.01%

Concord 32 4.33%

Castro Valley 31 4.19%

San Leandro 27 3.65%

Oakley 26 3.52%

San Francisco 25 3.38%

Brentwood 25 3.38%

Vallejo 24 3.25%

Dublin 23 3.11%

Tracy 22 2.98%

Hayward 22 2.98%

Fairfield 19 2.57%

Danville 19 2.57%

Livermore 18 2.44%

San Ramon 18 2.44%

Walnut Creek 17 2.30%

Alameda 17 2.30%

Antioch 17 2.30%

Martinez 16 2.17%

Vacaville 14 1.89%

Pittsburg 13 1.76%

Pleasant Hill 12 1.62%

Manteca 10 1.35%

San Lorenzo 9 1.22%

Richmond 9 1.22%

San Jose 9 1.22%

Stockton 8 1.08%

Lathrop 8 1.08%

Discovery Bay 8 1.08%

Lafayette 7 0.95%

Union City 7 0.95%

Mountain House 7 0.95%

Moraga 6 0.81%

Petaluma 5 0.68%

Fremont 5 0.68%

Pinole 5 0.68%

Pleasanton 5 0.68%

San Mateo 5 0.68%

American Canyon 5 0.68%

Daly City 4 0.54%

Benicia 4 0.54%

Sacramento 4 0.54%

Berkeley 4 0.54%

El Cerrito 4 0.54%

El Sobrante 4 0.54%



Napa 4 0.54%

Dixon 3 0.41%

San Pablo 3 0.41%

Novato 3 0.41%

Rohnert Park 3 0.41%

Santa Rosa 3 0.41%

Hercules 3 0.41%

Clayton 3 0.41%

San Bruno 3 0.41%

Orinda 3 0.41%

South San Francisco 2 0.27%

Foster City 2 0.27%

Piedmont 2 0.27%

Emeryville 2 0.27%

Roseville 2 0.27%

Morgan Hill 2 0.27%

El Dorado Hills 2 0.27%

Ripon 2 0.27%

Turlock 2 0.27%

Patterson 2 0.27%

Modesto 2 0.27%

Santa Clara 2 0.27%

Crockett 2 0.27%

Alamo 2 0.27%

Newark 2 0.27%

Redwood City 1 0.14%

Benicia 1 0.14%

Belmont 1 0.14%

Salinas 1 0.14%

Plumas Lake 1 0.14%

San Anselmo 1 0.14%

Suisun City 1 0.14%

Pacheco 1 0.14%

Rocklin 1 0.14%

Millbrae 1 0.14%

Colma 1 0.14%

Milpitas 1 0.14%

Sonoma 1 0.14%

Greenbrae 1 0.14%

Burlingame 1 0.14%

Albany 1 0.14%

Rio Vista 1 0.14%

Auburn 1 0.14%

Riverbank 1 0.14%

Placerville 1 0.14%

Los Gatos 1 0.14%

San Rafael 1 0.14%



Woodland 1 0.14%

Kensington 1 0.14%

Bay Point 1 0.14%

Grand Total 739 100.00%



As of 5-1-2017

City Count Percentage

Oakland 78 10.39%

Concord 33 4.39%

Castro Valley 32 4.26%

San Francisco 28 3.73%

Hayward 27 3.60%

Fairfield 24 3.20%

Oakley 24 3.20%

Brentwood 21 2.80%

Dublin 21 2.80%

Tracy 21 2.80%

Vallejo 21 2.80%

Alameda 20 2.66%

Antioch 20 2.66%

Danville 20 2.66%

Livermore 19 2.53%

San Leandro 19 2.53%

San Ramon 18 2.40%

Walnut Creek 18 2.40%

Martinez 16 2.13%

San Jose 14 1.86%

Vacaville 14 1.86%

Pittsburg 12 1.60%

Pleasant Hill 12 1.60%

Mountain House 11 1.46%

Manteca 10 1.33%

San Lorenzo 9 1.20%

Richmond 8 1.07%

Stockton 8 1.07%

Discovery Bay 7 0.93%

Lafayette 7 0.93%

Lathrop 7 0.93%

Pinole 7 0.93%

Benicia 5 0.67%

El Sobrante 5 0.67%

Fremont 5 0.67%

Union City 5 0.67%

American Canyon 4 0.53%

Berkeley 4 0.53%

Clayton 4 0.53%

Daly City 4 0.53%

Dixon 4 0.53%

Moraga 4 0.53%

Napa 4 0.53%

Pleasanton 4 0.53%

Rohnert Park 4 0.53%



Sacramento 4 0.53%

San Bruno 4 0.53%

San Mateo 4 0.53%

Hercules 3 0.40%

Modesto 3 0.40%

Novato 3 0.40%

Orinda 3 0.40%

Petaluma 3 0.40%

Rodeo 3 0.40%

Santa Clara 3 0.40%

Santa Rosa 3 0.40%

Burlingame 2 0.27%

El Cerrito 2 0.27%

El Dorado Hills 2 0.27%

Foster City 2 0.27%

Newark 2 0.27%

Patterson 2 0.27%

Piedmont 2 0.27%

Roseville 2 0.27%

San Pablo 2 0.27%

San Rafael 2 0.27%

Sonoma 2 0.27%

South San Francisco 2 0.27%

Turlock 2 0.27%

Alamo 1 0.13%

Albany 1 0.13%

Auburn 1 0.13%

Bay Point 1 0.13%

Belmont 1 0.13%

Brisbane 1 0.13%

Cameron Park 1 0.13%

Colma 1 0.13%

Crocket 1 0.13%

Elk Grove 1 0.13%

Emeryville 1 0.13%

Gilroy 1 0.13%

Greenbrae 1 0.13%

Gustine 1 0.13%

Kensington 1 0.13%

Los Gatos 1 0.13%

Millbrae 1 0.13%

Milpitas 1 0.13%

Morgan Hill 1 0.13%

Pacifica 1 0.13%

Plumas Lake 1 0.13%

Redwood City 1 0.13%

Rio Vista 1 0.13%



San Anselmo 1 0.13%

Suisun City 1 0.13%

Wheatland 1 0.13%

Woodland 1 0.13%

Grand Total 751 100.00%



As of 5-1-2016

City Count Percentage

Oakland 61 8.28%

Castro Valley 31 4.21%

Hayward 27 3.66%

Brentwood 26 3.53%

Fairfield 26 3.53%

Antioch 25 3.39%

San Francisco 25 3.39%

San Leandro 24 3.26%

Concord 23 3.12%

Tracy 23 3.12%

Livermore 21 2.85%

Vallejo 21 2.85%

Walnut Creek 21 2.85%

Alameda 20 2.71%

Oakley 20 2.71%

San Ramon 19 2.58%

Danville 18 2.44%

Dublin 17 2.31%

San Jose 16 2.17%

Pleasant Hill 15 2.04%

Mountain House 14 1.90%

Manteca 13 1.76%

Pinole 12 1.63%

Vacaville 12 1.63%

Martinez 11 1.49%

Pittsburg 11 1.49%

San Lorenzo 11 1.49%

Lathrop 8 1.09%

Discovery Bay 7 0.95%

Lafayette 7 0.95%

American Canyon 6 0.81%

Fremont 6 0.81%

Pleasanton 6 0.81%

Stockton 6 0.81%

Union City 6 0.81%

Benicia 5 0.68%

Richmond 5 0.68%

Clayton 4 0.54%

Daly City 4 0.54%

Napa 4 0.54%

Rodeo 4 0.54%

San Bruno 4 0.54%

San Mateo 4 0.54%

Dixon 3 0.41%

El Sobrante 3 0.41%



Modesto 3 0.41%

Moraga 3 0.41%

Newark 3 0.41%

Orinda 3 0.41%

Petaluma 3 0.41%

Berkeley 2 0.27%

Burlingame 2 0.27%

El Cerrito 2 0.27%

El Dorado Hills 2 0.27%

Hercules 2 0.27%

Kensington 2 0.27%

Millbrae 2 0.27%

Novato 2 0.27%

Piedmont 2 0.27%

Rohnert Park 2 0.27%

San Pablo 2 0.27%

Santa Clara 2 0.27%

Santa Rosa 2 0.27%

South San Francisco 2 0.27%

Alamo 1 0.14%

Albany 1 0.14%

Antelope 1 0.14%

Auburn 1 0.14%

Bay Point 1 0.14%

Benicia 1 0.14%

Cameron Park 1 0.14%

Carson 1 0.14%

Castro  Valley 1 0.14%

Citrus Height 1 0.14%

Colma 1 0.14%

Cotati 1 0.14%

Crocket 1 0.14%

Elk Grove 1 0.14%

Foster City 1 0.14%

Greenbrae 1 0.14%

Gustine 1 0.14%

Hollister 1 0.14%

Jackson 1 0.14%

La Honda 1 0.14%

Los Gatos 1 0.14%

Milpitas 1 0.14%

Morgan Hill 1 0.14%

Newman 1 0.14%

Pacifica 1 0.14%

Patterson 1 0.14%

Plumas Lake 1 0.14%

Redwood City 1 0.14%



Rio Vista 1 0.14%

Roseville 1 0.14%

Sacramento 1 0.14%

San Anselmo 1 0.14%

San Rafael 1 0.14%

Santa Cruz 1 0.14%

Sonoma 1 0.14%

Turlock 1 0.14%

Valley Springs 1 0.14%

Wheatland 1 0.14%

Woodland 1 0.14%

Grand Total 737 100.00%



As of 4-23-2014

City Count Percentage

Oakland 52 7.91%

Castro Valley 39 5.94%

San Ramon 26 3.96%

Brentwood 24 3.65%

Concord 23 3.50%

Fairfield 22 3.35%

Dublin 21 3.20%

Alameda 20 3.04%

Danville 20 3.04%

Oakley 19 2.89%

San Francisco 19 2.89%

Tracy 19 2.89%

Vallejo 19 2.89%

Walnut Creek 19 2.89%

San Leandro 18 2.74%

Antioch 16 2.44%

Hayward 16 2.44%

Pleasant Hill 16 2.44%

Livermore 15 2.28%

San Jose 13 1.98%

Mountain House 12 1.83%

Manteca 11 1.67%

Martinez 11 1.67%

Discovery Bay 10 1.52%

San Lorenzo 9 1.37%

Vacaville 9 1.37%

Pinole 8 1.22%

Lathrop 7 1.07%

Stockton 7 1.07%

American Canyon 6 0.91%

Fremont 6 0.91%

Pittsburg 6 0.91%

Benicia 5 0.76%

Clayton 5 0.76%

Hercules 5 0.76%

Lafayette 5 0.76%

Richmond 5 0.76%

Union City 5 0.76%

San Mateo 4 0.61%

Dixon 3 0.46%

El Sobrante 3 0.46%

Millbrae 3 0.46%

Moraga 3 0.46%

Pleasanton 3 0.46%

Rodeo 3 0.46%



San Bruno 3 0.46%

Santa Rosa 3 0.46%

Suisun City 3 0.46%

El Dorado Hills 2 0.30%

Elk Grove 2 0.30%

Kensington 2 0.30%

Modesto 2 0.30%

Napa 2 0.30%

Newark 2 0.30%

Novato 2 0.30%

Orinda 2 0.30%

Patterson 2 0.30%

Petaluma 2 0.30%

Santa Clara 2 0.30%

Alamo 1 0.15%

Albany 1 0.15%

Bay Point 1 0.15%

Belmont 1 0.15%

Burlingame 1 0.15%

Cameron Park 1 0.15%

Citrus Height 1 0.15%

Colma 1 0.15%

Cotati 1 0.15%

Crockett 1 0.15%

Daly City 1 0.15%

E. Palo Alto 1 0.15%

El Cerrito 1 0.15%

Foster City 1 0.15%

Grass Valley 1 0.15%

Gustine 1 0.15%

Los Banos 1 0.15%

Milpitas 1 0.15%

Moraga. 1 0.15%

Morgan Hill 1 0.15%

Mountain View 1 0.15%

North Fork 1 0.15%

Pacifica 1 0.15%

Plumas Lake 1 0.15%

Redwood City 1 0.15%

Rio Vista 1 0.15%

Ripon 1 0.15%

Riverbank 1 0.15%

Rohnert Park 1 0.15%

Roseville 1 0.15%

Sacramento 1 0.15%

San Luis Obispo 1 0.15%

San Pablo 1 0.15%



San Rafael 1 0.15%

Shingle Springs 1 0.15%

Valley Springs 1 0.15%

Grand Total 657 100.00%



As of 5-1-2015

City Count Percentage

Oakland 62 8.59%

Castro Valley 36 4.99%

Fairfield 27 3.74%

Brentwood 26 3.60%

San Leandro 26 3.60%

Alameda 24 3.32%

Concord 24 3.32%

San Francisco 23 3.19%

Walnut Creek 22 3.05%

Hayward 21 2.91%

Oakley 21 2.91%

Tracy 21 2.91%

Vallejo 20 2.77%

Danville 19 2.63%

Dublin 19 2.63%

Livermore 19 2.63%

San Ramon 19 2.63%

Antioch 16 2.22%

San Jose 15 2.08%

Vacaville 14 1.94%

Manteca 13 1.80%

Mountain House 13 1.80%

Pittsburg 12 1.66%

San Lorenzo 12 1.66%

Martinez 11 1.52%

Pleasant Hill 11 1.52%

Discovery Bay 9 1.25%

Pinole 9 1.25%

Stockton 8 1.11%

Union City 7 0.97%

American Canyon 6 0.83%

Fremont 6 0.83%

Hercules 6 0.83%

Lathrop 6 0.83%

Richmond 6 0.83%

Clayton 5 0.69%

Daly City 5 0.69%

Pleasanton 5 0.69%

San Mateo 5 0.69%

El Sobrante 4 0.55%

Lafayette 4 0.55%

Moraga 4 0.55%

San Bruno 4 0.55%

Santa Rosa 4 0.55%



Benicia 3 0.42%

Dixon 3 0.42%

Napa 3 0.42%

Rodeo 3 0.42%

Burlingame 2 0.28%

El Cerrito 2 0.28%

El Dorado Hills 2 0.28%

Millbrae 2 0.28%

Modesto 2 0.28%

Newark 2 0.28%

Novato 2 0.28%

Patterson 2 0.28%

Petaluma 2 0.28%

Piedmont 2 0.28%

Santa Clara 2 0.28%

Suisun City 2 0.28%

Alamo 1 0.14%

Albany 1 0.14%

Antelope 1 0.14%

Bay Point 1 0.14%

Cameron Park 1 0.14%

Castro  Valley 1 0.14%

Citrus Height 1 0.14%

Colma 1 0.14%

Cotati 1 0.14%

Crocket 1 0.14%

E. Palo Alto 1 0.14%

Elk Grove 1 0.14%

Emeryville 1 0.14%

Foster City 1 0.14%

Grass Valley 1 0.14%

Greenbrae 1 0.14%

Gustine 1 0.14%

Imperial 1 0.14%

Kensington 1 0.14%

Milpitas 1 0.14%

Morgan Hill 1 0.14%

Orinda 1 0.14%

Pacifica 1 0.14%

Plumas Lake 1 0.14%

Redwood City 1 0.14%

Rio Vista 1 0.14%

Ripon 1 0.14%

Riverbank 1 0.14%

Roseville 1 0.14%

San Anselmo 1 0.14%

San Luis Obispo 1 0.14%



San Pablo 1 0.14%

San Rafael 1 0.14%

Sebastopol 1 0.14%

Turlock 1 0.14%

Valley Springs 1 0.14%

Wheatland 1 0.14%

Grand Total 722 100.00%



Creating Safer and 

More Welcoming 

Neighborhoods  

NEIGHBORS FOR RACIAL JUSTICE
(N4RJ)



GOALS FOR THIS PRESENTATION

❖ Raise awareness of the unconscious or 
implicit biases we all hold

❖ Understand the harmful impacts of both 
implicit bias and racial profiling

❖ Identify one thing that we will do 
differently to reduce the harmful impact of 
implicit bias and racial profiling 



Live in a neighborhood that utilizes private 
security patrols? 

Have had security patrols watch you closely as 
you drive or walk in your neighborhood? 

Feel safe calling the police when you are in   
danger?

Fear that you will be mistaken for the suspect     
if you call the police?

Show Of Hands



What is implicit bias?

Excerpt from “Peanut Butter, Jelly and Racism” : 

https://tinyurl.com/lzt52mu

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tH9__4fLZjEynI2-E_uBcjkqj3Y1pRJ8/view


Peanut Butter and Jelly

I saw this guy passing by our Ring camera twice in a span 

of 20 minutes. We're on Monterey so we get a lot of people 

walking by with dogs or for exercise, but this gentlemen

obviously stood out because he was wearing a bright 

orange jumpsuit. He also paused and seemed to be staring 

down the driveway more than most walkers, who are 

generally focused on the road ahead. All said, I still wrote it 

off because who in their right mind would case a house 

while wearing prison attire? Obviously not a criminal

because even the most foolish know better, but still a head 

scratcher.

7 replies

Redwood Heights·1 Feb         Piedmont Pines·1 Feb

Guilty! Of fashion crime! Lost member of Devo?

Redwood Heights·2 Feb   I agree. I think I saw a crew in 

orange taking  a tree down last week on Guido between 

Rettig and Monterey.

A neighbor snapped the enclosed photo (Black man) and 

asked me to circulate it. Since it’s more than 4 hours past 

the time he was last seen in the neighborhood, I have not 

called to notify OPD.

As I left my home on clemens rd around 10a, this person 

was walking around looking at houses.  I have not seen 

him in the neighborhood  before. I took this photo as I 

drove by and he was not at all happy.  Thought the photo 

might be helpful when keeping an eye out.  

56 replies

Redwood Heights·12 Dec

Call OPD regardless better safe than sorry. 

Redwood Heights·12 Dec

Thank you for being a vigilant neighbor.  Seems 

suspicious. Call OPD.



What is racial profiling?  

Profiling refers to the practice of 
considering race, among other 
variables, as a predictor or 
criteria of criminal behavior.

This includes describing people 
in vague and general terms.



H          Cultural Conditioning and 
Racial Profiling



How does racial profiling 
harm our neighbors?

Perpetuates false associations between 
criminal behavior and Blackness

Brings harassment/degradation and 
possible emotional/physical/legal harm 
to our innocent neighbors of color

Destroys relationships between local 
law enforcement and the communities 
they serve



How does racial profiling harm 

our community members?

Intrudes on 
the rights 
of people 
of color to 
gather and 
engage in 
cultural 
rituals at 
shared 
community
spaces



How does racial profiling on social 

media harm our community?

Nextdoor Post in Crime & Safety 
NAVY (DARK) BLUE – VOLVO
12  May 14     C from Oakmore

My boyfriend just noticed two AA Men in a Dark 
Blue Volvo driving around Tiffin & Whittle - They 
pulled a U-Turn right in front of him and then drove 
up and pulled over on Tiffin.  They seem to be 
looking around - just thought I’d bring more 
attention to them, just in case.   

10

https://oakmore.nextdoor.com/news_feed/?post=17958110
https://oakmore.nextdoor.com/news_feed/?post=4782206
https://oakmore.nextdoor.com/profile/658474


Nextdoor Post in Crime & Safety 

NAVY (DARK) BLUE – VOLVO

12  May 14     C from Oakmore

My boyfriend just noticed two AA Men in a Dark Blue 

Volvo driving around Tiffin & Whittle

They pulled a U-Turn right in front of him and then 

drove up and pulled over on Tiffin.  

They seem to be looking around 

Just thought I’d bring more attention to them,  just 

in case.   

Shared with Oakmore + 13 nearby neighborhoods in NEXTDOOR

20,000 individuals

https://oakmore.nextdoor.com/profile/658474


Other code words on listservs?

These code words are used 

• as a synonym for Black people

• to conjure up negative images of Black peoples 

• to replace more obvious offensive racial slurs

• to legitimize racist and biased beliefs/actions

• to devalue, condemn and justify harm to 

‘suspicious’ peoples of color because of their 

threat to ‘good’ neighborhoods

12

Ghetto Thug SketchyHoodie



RACIAL 
PROFILING

IMPLICIT BIAS 
& FAULTY 

ASSOCIATIONS

CRIME & 
SAFETY 
POSTS

CULTURAL 
CONDITIONING

HARM TO COMMUNITY 

GROUPS
HARM TO COMMUNITY HARM TO NEIGHBORS

GENTRIFICATIO
N







Systemic Racism 

Excerpt from, “Moving the Race Conversation Forward by 
Race Forward: https://tinyurl.com/mw34ytf

16

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FAKziEAAI-gmh1ELwBGvPl-0x7tMSHGw/view


Emmett Till
Alton SterlingSandra Bland

Alex Nieto
Kendra James

Jordan Davis

Eric Garner

Trayvon Martin

Walter Scott

Michael Brown

Tamir Rice

Freddie Gray

Tyre King
Mesha Caldwell

Lamia Beard

Tiarah Poyau



The question is not do we have 

biases.

The question is what are they?

What is one thing you will do 

differently that will reduce the 

harmful impact of implicit bias?



Interrupting Implicit Bias

❖ Take the Harvard I.B. test and give up the belief 

that you are color blind

❖ Improve Decision Making

❖ Perspective-taking

❖ Increasing Opportunity for Positive Contact



Working together as neighbors 

we can examine our implicit biases

to eliminate racial profiling, 

mend divisions among our 

diverse communities 

and create greater safety 

for all of our neighbors.  



For studies, facts, and more information on 
Implicit Bias and Racial Profiling

www.civilrights.org

https://implicit. harvard.edu/implicit 

www.aclu.org

www.ellabakercenter.org

(Keyword: Racial Profiling)

www.neighborsforracialjustice.org

Facebook Neighborsforraicaljustice

http://www.civilrights.org
http://www.civilrights.org
http://www.aclu.org
http://www.ellabakercenter.org
http://www.neighborsforracialjustice.org

























	FINAL Agenda 6.28.18 (004)
	UPDATED Item 4
	Item 4
	3. 2018.06.14 BURRIS - OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION POWERPOINT v6 ds 061318...
	 Oakland Police Oversight Commission�East Oakland Youth Development Center�June 14,  2018
	First Amendment---Freedom of Assembly
	Fourth Amendment�				
	 Fourth Amendment -- Arrest
	Fourth Amendment –Non Lethal Force
	Fourth Amendment—Deadly Force
	Fourth Amendment:  Searches
	Fourth Amendment - Searches
	Fourth Amendment Searches
	State law- False Imprisonment
	State Law- False Arrest
	State law- Battery
	 Police Defenses- Qualified Immunity
	Police Officers’  Bill of Rights
	 Police Officers’ Bill of Rights 
					The End
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20


	Item 5
	Item V
	Item Vb
	Copy of 5. OPD Residency for Sworn Personnel 2014-2018
	Copy of 5. OPD Residency for Sworn Personnel 2014-20182
	Copy of 5. OPD Residency for Sworn Personnel 2014-20183
	Copy of 5. OPD Residency for Sworn Personnel 2014-20185
	Copy of 5. OPD Residency for Sworn Personnel 2014-20184


	Item 6 PPT (002)
	Item 10
	Item 11

